

GENERAL MINUTES #11

| | |
|-----------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Date: | 11 January 2013 |
| Time: | 10:45 AM |
| Venue: | IIE Incubator |
| Attendees: | <p>CAN.ONE:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Grace Shintany Lee 2. Melwin Tanu 3. Shira Aretti 4. Tai Shi Ling <p>GAMURAI:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Jin Yao 2. Sze Ming |
| Absentees: (provide reason if any) | 1. Ardian Tjeng (overslept) |
| Agenda: | 1. Update on progress |

DISCUSSION

| No. | Details |
|-----|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1. | <p><u>Data Limit for Azure</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discuss about pricing for data out - Sponsor is good with the pricing |
| 2. | <p><u>UI</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discuss about the quality of the provided photos - Gamurai agreed not to use it for the time being |
| 5. | <p><u>Facebook Integration</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Gamurai doesn't want user to login from facebook, but it's okay to integrate other part (e.g. comment, gather user data). - The reason is because Facebook has disabled some websites that use Facebook login in the past (MangaCastle, etc.) |

TO-DOs

| Task ID | Details | Date Due | Assigned To |
|---------|--------------------------------------------------------|----------|-------------|
| 1. | Send tag categories to Gamurai | 11 Jan | Shira |
| 2. | Provide Can.One with product details (product name and | ASAP | Gamurai |

| | | | |
|--|-------|--|--|
| | tags) | | |
|--|-------|--|--|

NEXT MEETING

| | |
|----------------|-------------------------|
| Date: | 18 January 2013 |
| Time: | 10:30 AM |
| Venue: | IIE Incubator |
| Agenda: | Update on team progress |

Meeting adjourned by: 11:40 AM

Minutes taken by: Melwin Luis Tanu

Vetted by: Grace Shintany Lee on 11 January 2013